

From: Matthew Jackson

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: April 06, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0347-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Hi Travis,

I have amended the application to add the geographical coordinates and radius of operation.

I had trouble finding a place in the system where I could uncheck confidential for the request for confidentiality letter. I uploaded another copy of the letter without confidential selected. My apologies if there are now multiple copies of this letter in the exhibits list, it wasn't clear if the system had uploaded the file. Please let me know if there is something else I should do to fix the request for confidentiality letter exhibit.

Best Regards,
Matt Jackson